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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

TO: Augustine Blackwell, CB9 Member; Ronisha LaBarrie, CB9
Member; Yankee Pearson, CB9 Member; Unella Rhone-Perry,
CB9 Member; Rod Herbert, CB9 Member; Janice Grannum,
Resident Member; Menachem Mahpour, Resident Member; Diane
Wheeless, Resident Member

FROM: Erin Mazursky, Committee Chair
RE: Housing Committee Meeting
DATE: Monday, May 6, 2024

The meeting of the Housing Committee has been scheduled as follows:

DATE: Wednesday, May 8, 2024
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: 890 Nostrand Avenue, Brooklyn, New York 11225

Join Zoom Meeting:
Livestreamed on the CB9 YouTube channel here:
Brooklyn Community Board 9 — YouTube

AGENDA
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Roll call

Report out from chair on updates

3. Presentation: Housing and Family Services of Greater New
York, Inc

New business

Adjourn

N

ok~

890 NOSTRAND AVENUE « BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11225 « PHONE: (718) 778-9279 « FAX: (718) 467-0994
WEBSITE: www. https://cbbrooklyn.cityofnewyork.us/ch9/ « EMAIL: BK09-1@CB.NYC.GOV



https://cbbrooklyn.cityofnewyork.us/cb9/
https://www.youtube.com/@brooklyncommunityboard9

